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From: Alison Lewin
To: Denise Rosenquist
Subject: Fwd: Raffle?
Date: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 9:05:42 AM


Denise, we have the bond. This is an email from our insurance agent. Thank you!


Alison Siegel Lewin (she/her/hers)


Executive Director
 


Temple Chai
Long Grove, IL
(847) 537-1771, ext. 222
Website  |  Facebook
This message may contain confidential, privileged information.
If sent to you in error, then please reply to advise the sender and immediately delete this message and any attachments.


From: Alison Lewin <alewin@templechai.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 9:04:57 AM
To: John Duffy <jduffy@jkrug.com>
Cc: Jeffrey Schulz <schulz@jkrug.com>
Subject: Re: Raffle?
Awesome. Thank you!!!


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


From: John Duffy <jduffy@jkrug.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 8:59:06 AM
To: Alison Lewin <alewin@templechai.org>
Cc: Jeffrey Schulz <schulz@jkrug.com>
Subject: RE: Raffle?
Hi Allison,
 
I am helping Jeff while he is out. Temple Chai has a $200K limit for employee theft built into the
current policy with Hanover. Fidelity bond and employee theft is interchangeable verbiage in the
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https://url-shield.securence.com/?p=1.0&r=drosenquist@longgroveil.gov&sid=1640790335446-092-00094304&s=3bxkkyhb&n=bpydltj5n&ms=0.0,0.0,0.0,0.0&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.templechai.org%2F

https://www.facebook.com/Temple-Chai-357859136662/
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https://www.facebook.com/Temple-Chai-357859136662/





insurance industry.
 
Your $200K limit exceeds the $10K limit requirement for the raffle, no need to apply for the permit.
 
Best,
 
John Duffy
Commercial Lines
J.Krug
o. 847.818.7516  f. 847.392.8137


From: Alison Lewin <alewin@templechai.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 3:01 PM
To: Jeffrey Schulz <schulz@jkrug.com>
Subject: Raffle?
 
Hi Jeff,
 
Does our insurance cover us for up to $10K of a raffle? I’m applying for a permit for one and we
have to say whenterh we have a $10K fidelity bond???? Any insight?
 
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
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